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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CITYGOLD FARMING 
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 
2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the act") with respect to the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and 
Auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 



• 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March, 2015, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015', issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of 
the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Stan.dards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 



• 
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 
2015 on its financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

1'--_ _ __.e-.-

LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPREITOR 
Membership No. 30917 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 19th May, 2015 
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ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATj 
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015 WE REPORT THAT; 

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

b) The Company has physically verified its fixed assets at reasonable interval and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

(ii) a) The Company has physically verified it's Inventories at reasonable intervals; 

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the 
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its business; 

c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on its physical verification; 

(iii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, firms or other 
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013; 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an 
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for sale of 
goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of records of the books and 
records of the Company, and according to the information and explanation given to us, 
we have neither come across, nor have been informed of, any continuing failure to 
correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as mentioned in sections 73 
and 7 4 of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extend notified; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records 
and hence the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the Company; 

(vii) a) According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depositing, wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor 
Education and Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, VAT, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom 
Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have 
been delays during certain months in depositing Income Tax Deducted at Source. 
However, there were no amounts outstanding at the last day of the financial year 
for a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable. There were 
no dues during the year towards Employees State Insurance and Excise Duty; 



, 
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b) On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
explanation provided to us, there are no disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess other than 
mentioned below: 

Statute and Section Financial Disputed Forum where dispute is 
nature of Year Dues(~} pending 
dues 
Income 143(3) 2009-10 14,40,09,320 Commissioner of Income tax 
Tax Act, (appeals) 
1961 
Income 143(3) 2011-12 2,40,06,150 Commissioner of Income tax 
Tax Act, (appeals) 
1961 

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

(viii) The Company did not have accumulated losses as at year end. The Company has 
incurred cash losses during the current financial year as well as in immediate preceding 
financial year; 

(ix) On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not accepted any loans from any financial institution or banks and 
neither has it issued debentures; 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the representations made 
by the management, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others 
from banks or financial institutions; 

(xi) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that, the Company has not 
obtained any term loans during the year; 

(xii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, neither has any instance of material 
fraud been noticed or reported by the Company during the year, nor have we been 
informed of any such case. 

LALIT KOTHARI . ·· .. . 
PROPREITOR 
Membership No.: 30917 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19th May, 2015 



CITYG\5LD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 
61\LANCE SHEET ASAT 31ST MARCH, 2015 

Particulars 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Funds 
Share Capital 
Reserves and Surplus 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Other Long term liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Trade payables 

ther current liabilities 
..1hort-term provisions 

Total 

II.Assets 

Non-current assets 
Fixed assets 

Tangible assets 
Non-current investments 
Long term loans and advances 

Current assets 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and bank balances 
IJ~ort-term loans and advances 

ther current assets 

Total 
Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes on Financial Statements 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ~~ 

~L ~ E4 "')" 0 

~~ MUM3~ 
LALIT KOTHARI ".} t; 
PROPRIETOR '~"-?~:; ~~ 

Membership No. 30917 
Elll{J At~~ 

-
Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 19, 2015 

Note No 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

Anexure I 
1 to 30 

. 

As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

~ ~ 

25,975,000 25,975,000 
232,433,900 280,899,590 

4,929,276 6,259,276 

53,396 99,972 
1,340,007,193 1,339,086,320 

396,529 961,141 

1,603, 795,294 1,653,281,299 

123,395 426,580 
150,016,000 150,000,000 

13,414,191 13,414,191 

1,176,116,286 1,175,200,173 
1,992,468 -
2,340,447 401,711 

257,395,721 311,441,858 
2,396,786 2,396,786 

1,603, 795,294 1,653,281,299 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~=nmE 
DIRECTOR 

~ 

Q fAR.'-f/ DIN: 031406J1 

!{031 ~ 
v "' KAMAL MAT ALIA • ·a~ - i DIRECTOR 

DIN:00009695 
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GITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 .. 
Particulars Note No 

I. INCOMES 

Revenue from operations 15 
Share of Loss from jV 

Total 

II. EXPENSES 

Cost of Operations 16 
Purchase of Stock-in· Trade 
Changes In inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-

in-Trade 17 
Employee benefit expense 
Financial costs 18 
Depreciation and amortization expense 7 
Other expenses 19 

Total 
Loss before tax 

Tax expense: 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 

Loss for the _year 
Earning per equity share (Face Value of ~ 10 /-each) 

20 
Basic and Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies Annexure I 
Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 30 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

FOR 1-J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION N0.105313W 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS~~Ri~ 

~;-~E) ,. ~· <? 
...i ~'BE>l * 

LALIT KOTHARJ I * ~\) ~~) 
PROPRIETOR ~ &~ 
Membership No. 30917 'PtfliED .. ~<;.'!$ -
Place: Mumbai 
Dated: J.Bth l'1a!, 2015 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March 2015 3lstMarchZ014 

~ ~ 

.... I 
2,747.472 . 

(6,300) . 

2,741,172 . 

642,052 (247,191) 
. 

(916,113) 247,191 
. . 

322,592 103,349 
303,185 78,514 

50,855,146 347,744 

51,206,862 529,607 
( 48,465,690) (529.607) 

. 

. . 

( 48,465,690) (529,607) 

(4,847) (53) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~ 
PRJtrnuL ;,nu'fu& 

DIRECTOR 
~ 

0 
DIN: 03140671 

~~ )~ 
~ 

~ 
·o.L"' KAMAL MATALIA 
"'= 

i DIHECTOR 
DIN:00009695 
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CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122.MH2006PTC163517 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YF.AR ENDED 31"MARCH, 2015 

I. Cash flows arising from onerating acthrities 

Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Account 
Add I (Less): 
Interest Paid 
Depreciation and Amortisation 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
Add I (Less) : 
(Increase) I Decrease in Inventories 
(Increase) I Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payables 
Increase f (Decrease) in Other current Liability & Provisions 
Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cash flow in the course of Operating Activities 
II. Cash flows arising from lnyesting activities 

Inflow 1 (Outllow) on account of: 
FiXed Assets (Net) 
Proceed from Long term Investment 

Net cash flow in the course of Investing Activities 
111. Cash flows arisjn'e frqrn financing activities 

Inflow 1 (Outnow) on account of: 

Increase J (Decrease) in Other Long term Borrowings 
Interest and Finance Charges Paid 

Net Cash flow in the course of Financing Activities 
Net Increase in cash and cash Equivalents ( I + II + III) 
Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end oft'he year 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents refer uotc 12) 

Cash on hand 
Bank balances in current ~\CComltS 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yenr 

2014-2015 
<: 

( 48,465,690] 

322,592 
303,185 

(916,114) 
55,092,976 

(46,576) 
328,573 

(3,039,306 

(16,000) 

(1,330.000) 
(294,904 

625,777 
(17,8:19,91:1) 

51,419,553 
3,579,640 

(16,0001 

(1,624904 
1,938,736 

101,711 
2,340,447 

2013-2014 
~ 

78.514 

24},)91 
(176.501.'166) 

(l,R69,69J) 
'·/' . , 

(536.400 

(110,000,000) 

178,525.000 

(529,607] 

78.514 
( 1Sl,09]) 

f17B,6n0.06B 
(179,111,16ll 

(110,000,000 

178,525,000 
(ll0,586,161) 

11 0,9B7.872 
401,711 

1-01,711 

I I 
65.853 . _ l . (.().(,:::~ 1 

2,274,59•~ 

1 

2,340,447 ! ___ <:!l_.(JLc I 
----~ ------------------ ~-~---~------- --- -' - ·--- .. 

t\S PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISfRATIDN NO. 105:!13W:;.,::;:=;;:;;:::::,.. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ~1!!R/~ 

~/ :4<'1.,*8~7~~ 
LALIT KOTHARI .4 MUM13Al : 
PROPRIETOR "' 
Membership No. 30917 ~4>j{Jii~ 

Place: Mu:mbai 
Dated: 13 · 2015 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 

ANNEXURE I 
CORPO~ TE INFORMATION 

Citygold Fanning Private Limited is a private limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The object of the 
company is to acquire by purchase, lease or otherwise, to carryout agriculture and allied activities and to construct ,erect, eqip, lease, convert, 
adapt, improve, develop, operate & manage all sorts of Agricultural parks, special economic zone & related infrastructure facilities and aminjties. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The financial statements have been prepared and presented complying the section 134(5) of Companies Act, 2013 in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India and in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. Guidance Notes and other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013. 

II. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date 
of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results 
a nd estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known I materialized. 

III. REVENUE RECOGNITION 
A. Revenue from sale of properties /rights 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will accrue to the company and the revenue can be 
reliabaly measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyer's commitment to 
make the complete payment 

B. Interest 
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

C. Other Income 
Revenues I Incomes and Costs I Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incurred. 

IV. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 
a. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation 1 amortisation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. 
b. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method method on the basis of useful life of the asset in the manner specified in Schedule II 
to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such 
addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

V. INVENTORIES 
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is lower. 

'Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other cases 
where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate directly to a (prospective) 
project, incurred for the purpose of securing the project These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are incurred 
unless they are separately identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Cost included in inventory include costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of FSI, materials, 
services and other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost 

VI. PROJECT EXPENSES 
In respect of major projects involving construction, related pre-operational expenses form part of the Inventories capitalised. Expenses 
capitalised to inventories include applicable borrowing costs till the date of completion of the construction project 

Vll. INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified into Current J Non Current and Long Term Investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair 
value. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value 
of long term investments. 



CIT)'GOLD FARMING PRIVATE LJMITED 
CIN:U01122~2006PTC163517 

Vlll. BORROWING COSTS 
Interests a nd other borrowing costs (including front end processing fees and related professional and other costs) attributable to qualifying 
assets are allocated as part of the cost of construction I development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended during extended periods 
in which active development is interrupted. Front-end fees, processing fees and other 'one time' charges are amortised over the period o 
the related borrowing, but not exceeding a period of three years. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement. 

IX. SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company has a single segment namely "Agriculture and construction of Agricultural parks". Therefore the company's business does not 
fall under different business segments as defined by AS- 17- "Segmental Reporting" issued by !CAl. Further, the Company's operations are 
restricted to a single geographical segment. 

X. TAXATION 
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the 
assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated 
by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying 
amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization. 
In Case, the company is liabile to pay income tax under Section 115 JB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess 
of normail tax is recognised as an assets ( MAT Credit Enti tlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during 
the specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balancesheet date 

XI. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit 
& Loss Account in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. The impairment Loss recognized in prior periods is reversed if there 
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable value. 

XII. PROVISIONS , CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is present obligation as a result of past 
events and its probable there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial 
statement .Contingent assets are neither recognised not disclosed in the financial statements. 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U011~2MH2006PTC163517 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

1 SHARE CAPITAL : 

a) AUTHORISED CAPITAL 
10,000 (P.Y.lO,OOO) Equity Shares oRlO/- each 
9,99,000 (P.Y.9,99,000) 8% Non Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of~.lOO/- each 

b) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

10,000 (P.Y.lO,OOO) Equity Shares of~.10/- each, fully paid 

258,750 (P.Y.2,58,750) 8% Non Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of~.100/- each, fully 
paid 

c) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting year : 
31st March, 2015 

Equity Preference 
Number of Shares at the Beginning of the year 10,000 258,750 
Add/(Less) : 
Issue during the year - -
Buyback during the year - -
Redemption during the year - -
Conversion during the year - -
At th e end of the reportinl! vear (Nos) 10,000 258,750 

In~ 

As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

100,000 100,000 

99,900,000 99,900,000 
100,000,000 100,000,000 

100,000 100,000 

25,875,000 25,875,000 
25,975,000 25,975,000 

31st March, 2014 
Equity Preference 

10,000 258,750 

- -
- -
- -
- -

10,000 258,750 

d) Shares held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company subsidiaries or associates of the holding company or the ultimate holding 
company: 

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Equity Preference Equity Preference 

Holding Company of Reporting Company (HCRC) 

Hubtown Limited with Beneficiary Owners 10,000 - 10,000 -
Others - 258,750 - 258,750 

Total 10,000 258,750 10,000 258,750 

e) Shareholders holding more than five percent of holdings 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

Nos % of Holdings Nos %of Holdings 
Equity 
Hub town Limited with Beneficiary Owners 10,000 100 10,000 100 

Equity Shares Total 10,000 100 10,000 100 
Preference Shares 
Hormony Energy Pvt Ltd. 20900 8 20,900 8 
Alken Management and Financial Services Pvt Ltd. 20900 8 20,900 8 
Priority Traders PvtLtd. 20900 8 20,900 8 
Shree Ganesh Spinners Ltd. 29200 11 29,200 11 
Tac Technosoft Private Limited 16700 6 16,700 6 
Hindustan Continental Limited 37500 14 37,500 14 
Epson Trading Pvt. Ltd. 33400 13 33,400 13 
Lilac Medicines Private Ltd. 16700 6 16,700 6 
Harekrishna Securities Pvt. Ltd. 41700 16 41,700 16 
Others 20850 8 20,850 8 
Preference Shares Total 258,750 100 258,750 100 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U011Z.2MH2006PTC163517 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

f) The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the 
repayment of capital: 

4 

Equity Share 
The company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of~ 10/ - per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per 
share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of 
shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. 

In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution 
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by t11e shareholders. 

Preference Shares 
8% Non cumulative convertible Preference Shares ofnoo each. The Preference Shares of the Company shall be converted into fully paid equity 
shares of the Company on or after 1st April, 2012 or on such oilier date as may be decided by Board of Directors of the Company by exercising a 
call option vested in the Company for conversion of the Preference Shares on such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors may deem fit. 
However the Board of Directors has not exercise a call option as on 31st March ,2015. 

In~ 

Classifaction of Reserves and Surplus 
As at As at 

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
Securities Premium Account 

(258,750) Preference shares issued at premium of~ 1100/- per share) 

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 284,625,000 284,625,000 
Add: Addition during tile year - -
Less :Deduction during tile year - -
Balance at the end ofthe year (A) 284,625,000 284,625,000 

Surplus in the statement of profit and Loss 
Balance as per last Balance Sheet (3,725,410) (3,195,803) 
Loss for the year ( 48,465,690) (529,607) 
Balance at the end of the year (B) (52,191,100) (3,725,410) 

Total fA+B) 232,433,900 280,899,590 

In~ 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES: 
Outstanding payables against Land purchased 4,522,986 5,852,986 
Other payables 58,301 58,301 
Retention Money 347,989 347,989 

Total 4,929,276 6,259,276 

In~ 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

TRADE PAY ABLES: 
Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises (refer footnote) - -
Trade Payables 53,396 99,972 

Total 53,396 99,972 

Footnote: 
As per information available with tile joint venture regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small 
Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of tile suppliers of the joint venture are registered under MSMED Act, and the 
same has been relied upon by the auditors. 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U0111.2MH2006PTC163517 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

In t 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Statutory dues 215,930 20,148 
Advances received from body corporates for projects 150,000,000 497,500,000 
Advance received from others 667,900,000 660,800,000 
Business advances from related party 170,937,923 179,406,923 
Securtiy Deposits 3,086,400 1,286,400 
Interest Accrued and due 246,655 -
Other payables 112,985 72,849 
Current Account balance in )oint Venture 347,507,300 

Total 1,340,007,193 1,339,086,320 

In~ 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
j) SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision for Income Tax (Net of advances~ 6,57,771/-, PY~ 93,159/-) 396,529 961,141 

Total 396,529 961,141 

In t 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
8 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

(Non Trade, unless otherwise specified) 

-Investment in Equity Shares: 
150,000 Equity shares of face value of no;-each 150,000,000 150,000,000 
Asha Multi trade Private limited 

Capital Investment in Partnership Firm (Refer footnote a) 
M/s Rising Glory Developers 10,000 -

Capital Investment in )oint Venture (Refer footnote b, foot note to note 10) 
Town Planning Fin trade JV 6,000 -

~ Total 150,016,000 150,000,000 

~ 

Footnotes: 
Details oflnvestments made in capital of Partnership firm and )oint Venture: 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 . 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

7 FIXED ASSET (In~) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NET BLOCK 
As on Additions Deductions/ As at As on Provided Deductions/ Up to As at As at 

PARTICULARS 1st April during Adjustments 31st March 1st April during the Adjustments 31st March 31st March 31st March, 

2014 the year 2015 2014 Year 2015 2015 2014 

Office Equipments 630,000 - - 630,000 364,783 265,217 - 630,000 - 265,217 
Site Office Furniture 517,500 - - 517,500 356,137 37,968 - 394,105 123,395 161,363 

TOTAL 1,147,500 - - 1,147,500 720,920 303,185 - 1,024,105 123,395 426,580 
PREVIOUS YEAR 1,147,500 - - 1,147,500 642,406 78,514 - 720,920 426,580 505,095 



PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

a) Pa rtnership Fi1·m 
Mjs Rising Glory Developers I 

Sr 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

No 
Name of Partners Capital Profit Sharing Capital P1·ofi t Sharing Ratio 

Contribution Ratio Contribution 
1 Hubtown Limited 10,000 4.78% - . 
2 Ackruti Safeguard System Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
3 Citygold Education Research Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
4 Citygold Farm ina Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
5 Diviniti Projects Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - '· -
6 Halitious Developers Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
7 Headland Farming Private Limited 10,000 4.76% ' - -
8 Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 10,000 4.76% f ' . -
9 Heet Builders Private Limited 10,000 4.77% - -
10 Hoary Realty Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
11 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Adajan) Pr ivate Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
12 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Ahemdabad) Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - . 

13 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Mehsana1 Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - . 

L4 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Surat1 Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
15 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Vadodara) Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
16 IJoynest Premises Private Lim ited 10,000 4.76% - -
17 Sunstream City Private Limited 10,000 4.77% - -
18 Upvan lake Resort Private Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
19 Vega Developers Pr ivate Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
20 Whitebud Developers Limited 10,000 4.76% - -
21 Yantti Build con Pr ivate Limited 10,000 4.76% - -

TOTAL 210,000 100.00% - . 

b) Co- Venturer 
Town Pla nning Fin trade fV 

Sr 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

Name of Partners Capital Profit Sharing Capita l Profit Shar ing Ratio 
No 

Contribution Ratio Con tr ibution 
1 Citygolcl Farming Privale Limited 6,000 60% - . 
2 Rubix Trading Private LimiLed 4,000 40% - . 

TOTAL 10,000 100% - -

In~ -
Particulars 

As at As a t 
31st March, 20iS 31st March, 2014 

·-

9 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES: 

Advances Lo land owners 13,414,191 13,4·14,191 

Total 13,414,191 13,414,191 

In ~ 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31st Ma rch, 2015 31st March, 2014 
10 INVENTORIES: 

Incomplete Project 1,176,116,286 1,175,200,173 
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value) 

Total 1,176,116,286 1,175,200,173 
... 

I n ~ 

As at 
t March 2014 

Particulars 

11 TRADE RECEIVABLES: 

Unsecured, considered good: 
Trade Receivables 1,992,468 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 . 
In ~ 

Particulars As at As at 

' 
31s1Ma•·ch, 2015 31st March, 2014 

12 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Balances With Bank 
in current Account 2,274,594 341,022 

Cash in Hand 65,853 60,689 

Total 2,340,447 401,711 
I : 

'· In~ 

~sat · As at 
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

13' SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES: 

Unsecured, Considered good) 
Other loans and advances: 
Adavnces for purchase of Land 130,643,382 130,643,382 

·- Advance for Projects 121,875,000 178,875,000 

'- Advances recoverable in cash or kind 479,169 -
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provisions~ 14,32,000/- , (P.Y. ~ 14,32,000/-) 4,398,170 1,923,476 

Total 257,395,721 311,441,858 

In ~ 

As at As a t 
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS: 

Other receivables 2,396,786 2,396,786 

Tota l 2,396,786 2,396,786 

In~ 

Year Ended Year Ended 
Parliculars 31st March,20l5 31st March,2014 

15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS: 

Rental income 2,747,472 -

Total 2,747,472 -

In '!' 
Year Ended Year Ended 

Natu•·e of Expenditure 31st Ma•·ch,2015 31st Ma•·ch,2014 
16 COST OF OPERATIONS: 

Land/Rights Acquired - 665,000) 
Other Expenses 642,052 417,809 

To tal 642,052 (_247,191) 

In ~ 

Yem· Ended Year Ended 
Particular 31st Mm·cb,2015 31st Ma•·ch,2014 

17 CHANGES lN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WOHI<·IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN- /.· " ·"' / TRADE: 

Opening Inventory : 
- Incomplete ProJects r 1,175,200,173 1,175,447,364 

Les :Closing Inventory: 

~~ - Incomplete Projects --- 1,176,116,286 1,17';,200,173 

£~~ 
I :t ,~r.£>~ 1<1).: ,, '1~/ '\Q'\ (916,113) 247, 191 
\ ,..l\ ~v~, JS; 11o: j"V " 
~~~y ~~~.~.; ~""' . i~l 

"'Eiro~·;;;;'fS ,. ·a'>-..-;; - ~_? -



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U011~2MH2006PTC163517 

NOT~S TO TI-lE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

Particular 
18 FINANCIAL COSTS: 

Interest: 
Body Corporates 
Inte rest on Delayed payment 

Particular 
19 OTI-IER EXPENSES: 

Profess ional I Legal Fees 
Brokerage expenses 
Filling fees 
Donation Expenses 
Other Expenses (Refer footnote) 

Footnote: 

Total 

Total 

Auditors Re muneration (included in the other expenses) 
Audit Fees 
Limited Review fees 

Particulars 
20 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

Net Loss as per St.atemenl of Profit and loss available for Equity Shareholders before I after 
extraordinary item ~ 

Weghled average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.) 
Earning per equity share (Nominal Value per share ~10/-each) 

Earning before/ after extraordinary item : 
Basic and diluted~ 

Y~ar End~d 
31st March,2015 

274,061 
48,531 

322,59f · 

. (,1 . 
YeirEnded 

31st March,2015 

52,427 
686,868 

29,303 
50,000,000 

86,548 

50,855,146 

35,000 
15,000 
50,000 

31st March,2015 

( 48,465,690) 

10,000 

( 4,847) 

In ~ 

Year Ended 
31st March;2014 

103,349 

103,349 

In~ 

Year Ended 
31stMarch,2014 

119,159 

2,044 

226,541 

347,744 

I n ~ 

35,000 
15,000 
50,000 

31st March,2014 

(529,607) 

10,000 

L53) 



• 
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

21 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE: 
Names of Related pa rties and De cription of Relationships as per Accounting Standard 18- "Related Party Disclosure" issued by ICAI . 

HOLDING COMPANY 
Hubtown Limited 

FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
ABP Realty Advisors Private Limited 
Ackruti Safeguard Systems Private Limited 
Adhivitiya Properties Limited (Upto Augus t 31, 2014) 
Arnav Gruh Limited (Upto February 28, 2015) 
Citygold Education Research Limited 
Citywood Builders Private Limited (From November 29, 2014) 
Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 
Diviniti Projects Private Limited 
Gujarat'Akruti - TCG Biotech Limited 
Halitious Developer Limited 
Headland Farming Private Limited 
Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 
Heeler Hos pitality Private Limited (upto 31st March, 2015) 
Heet Builders Private Limited 
India Development And Construction Venture Capital Private Limited 
joynest Premises Private Limited 
Merrygold Buildcon Private Limited (upto 31s t March, 2015) 
Sheshan !·lousing & Area Development Engineers Limited 
Upvan Lake Resorts Private Limited 
Urvi Build Tech Limited 
Varna Housing Limited 
Vega Developers Private Limited 
Vishal Nirman (India) Limited (upto 31st March, 2015) 
Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 
Yantti Buildcon Private Li mited 

FIRM IN WHICH THE COMPANY IS A PARTNER 
M/s Rising Glory Developers 

JOINT VENTURE IN WHICH THE COMPANY IS A CO-VENTURER 
Town Pla nning Fintrade JV 

Note: Related party relationships are as identified by the Company and relied upon by tbe Auditors 
Transactions with Rela ted Parties : 

of transaction 

1) Business advances received/ recovered/ adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

2) Business advances given/ reapid/ adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

3) Loans and advances given/ repaid/ adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

Share of Loss from )ont venture 
Town Planning Fint rade JV 

5) Capital Contribution in Partnership Firm 
Rising Glory Developers 

6) Capital Contribution in Joint Venture 
Town Pla nning Fintrade JV 

7) Balance outstanding 
a) Business Advances 
Hubtown Limited 

b) Loans and advances 
joynest Premises Private Limited 

c) OU1er Payables 
Ris ing Glory Develope rs 

Town Planning Fintrade JV 

Holding 
Company 

9,481,000 
(182,306,923) 

17,950,000 
(2,900,000) 

(36,160,000) 

170,937,923 
(179,406,923) 

Fellow 
Firm in which 

Subsidiaries 
Company is a 

partner 

10,000 
(-) 

150,000,000 
(150,000,000) 

10,000 
(-) 

joint Venture in 
which Company 

a Co-

6,300 
(-) 

6,000 
(-) 



• 

CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U011 2MH2006PTC163517 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 . 
22 The permissions under Bombay Tenancy and Agricultural Land Act (BTAL) from Revenue Department for acquiring Agricultural Land in excess 

of ceiling limit are subject to certain conditions imposed by the Government which state that the approvals /permissions under MLR Code, 
Restoration of Land to ST Act, BTAL ACT, Forests Acts, CRZ, NDZ and other similar laws wherever applicable are necessary. 

23 Advance paid for purchase of land of current year ~ 14,40,57,573/- (P. Y. ~ 14,40,57,573/-) includes as under: 
In~ 

PARTICULARS As at As at 
31-03-2015 31-03-2014 

Advance paid to farmers for which no agreement have been entered 
13,414,191 13,414,191 

Advances paid to farmers for which agreements have been executed in the name of company & 
130,643,382 130,643,382 

nominee of company 

24 Advances received include ~ 15,00,00,000 received from joynest Premises Private Limited, a body incorporate with whom the company has 
entered into a Memorandum of understanding for the joint Development of an integrated Townships 1 SEZ at Khalapur. 

25 The Company has entered into Town Planning Fintrade JV and agreed to transfer Land admeasuring to 65 Acres (approx.) along with the 
amounts received against the said land in the earlier years as per the terms and conditions agreed upon. 

6 The company is in the process bf acquisition of land I properties. Some of the lands purchased standing in the name of nominees of Company 
are pending for necessary permissions from the Revenue Department. 

27 Debtors, Creditors and Loans and advances include confirmations, reconciliation and adjustments and are considered payable/realizable, as the 
case maybe. 

28 In the opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current and Non Current Assets, Current and Non Current Liabilities and 
Loan and Advances continue to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheets. 

29 CONTlNGENT LIABILITIES (NOT PROVIDED FOR): 
Particulars As at As at 

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Claims against the Company, not aclmowledged as debts on 
On account of properties purchased pending registration and other formalities under different Amount not Amount not 
statutes, for which confirmations are pending, with regards to consideration paid for the purchase ascertainable at ascertainable at 
ofland through aggregator. present present 

Income Tax matters under Appeal with CIT for the Financial Year 2009-2010 144,009,320 142,509,320 
Income Tax matters under Appeal with CIT for the Financial Year 2011-2012 24,006,150 -

Note : Interest 1 Penalty that may accure on original demands are not ascertainable, at present. The company has taken the necessary steps to 
protect its position with respect to the above referred claims, which in its opinion, based on professional I legal advice, are not sustainable. 

30 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped I reclassified wherever necessary. 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 30917 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 28th A ril, 2015 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~-
KAMAL MAT ALIA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN:00009695 



CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED I CIN: U01122MH2006PTC163517 • .. 
Inter company transactions as on 31 March, 2015 

NAME OF THE GROUP COMPANIES LIABILITIES ASSET 
SCHEDULE VI GROUPING Other Current Llablltles Share Capital Investment 

Line Item Other Payables Business Advance from Advance received for ESC Prefrence Shares Share ofLoss I (Profit) 
related party Project 

Hubtown Limited 170,937,923 100,000 25,875,000 
Associates 
oynest Premises Private Limited 150,000,000 

Firm In which comnanv Is a Partner 
Ris ing Glory Developers 10,000 10,000 

l2lnt :'.'ent11re In ~bl~b ~QWI!ilDl! I~ a C2· 
l!~ntenrer 
Town Planning Fin trade IV 347,507,300 6,300 6,000 

TOTAL 347,517,300 170,937,923 150,000,000 100,000 25,875,000 16,000 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

FOR L.). KOTHARI & CO. 

~. FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W - ..-=,... 
\ 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS \\ARJ 
\..0 F,q~ 

~ ... / 8 !{QI 
PKJU'HU L :>11ln uL 

DIRECTOR .,. ~ 
~67.1 

LALIT KOTHARI 1 ..:i ut-Al3N ~ ) 
PROPRIETOR }A ft! 
Membership No. 30917 ~ ~ ~~ • y't": 

~ ~· ~0 .l "\- KAMAL MAT ALIA 
PLACE: MUMBAI '.91(~ ~~ DIRECTOR 
DATED: 28th April, 2015 - DIN:00009695 



L. J. KOTHARI 

B.Com, F.C.A. 
9920424040 

L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Gandhi Mansion, 3 rd Floor, New Silk Bazar, opp Kalbad"vi Head P. 0 ., 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEAf..CI£ 
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Statement 
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the signific.1n t 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the financi a l ~tatcmcnts 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Compa nies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial s t·1tements thJt 
give a true and fJ ir view of the fina ncial position, fi nancia l perform<.tnce ... nd ca"r. LLws u• •.. e 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoL nt!ng recon.!s 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters 
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act a nd the Rules 
made there under. 



We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that w e comply with eth ical requi rements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial state ·nents arc free 
from material misstatements. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the am::>Unts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial stateMents, whether 
due to fraud or e rror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial sta tements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accoun ting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements . 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financia l statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in confo rmi ty with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its loss and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015', issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Order''), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we 
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in 
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessa ry for the purposes of our audit 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 



(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

(c) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2015 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2015 from being appointed as a Director in terns of Sec' ion 164 (2) of the 1\ct 

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litig~tions as at March 31, 2015 on its 
financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 105313W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPREITOR 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 20th May, 2015 



ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYGOLD EDUCATION 
PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015 

WE REPORT THAT; 

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full p~~·~:c:.tl~rs of i~s qt:<~nt::a~i\'c 
details and situation of fixed assets; 

b) The Company has physically verified its fixed assets at reasonable interval and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

(ii) a) The Company has physical verified it's Inventories at reasonable intervals; 

b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
business; 

c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies 
were noticed on its physical verification; 

(iii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, firms or other parties covered in the 
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an 
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the natu re of 
its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for sale of goods and services. 
Further, on the basis of our examination of records of the books and records of the Company, 
and according to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across, nor 
have been informed of, any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid 
internal control system; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as mentioned in sections 73 and 74 
of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extend notified; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government under sub-section (1) 
of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost record and hence the provision for 
maintenance of records are not applicable to the Company; 



• (vi) a) According to t~e records ~f the Company, it has been genera lly regular in depositing, 
w herever app licable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor Educa tion and 
Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Vat, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess, and other 
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There was an amount of Tax Deducted 
at Source of~ 18,00,190/ - outstanding as a t the last day of the financia l year for a 
period exceeding six months from the date they became payable. There were no dues 
during ~he year towards Employees Sta~e l.1surance <~lld Excise Du~y; 

b) On the bas is of our examination of documen ts and records of the Co n pany, and 
explanation provided to us, there arc no disputed duec; in resr "'Ct of Incor!"c T.,.x, Sales 
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess other than mentioned 
below: 

Statute and 
Financial Disputed nature of Section Forum whe r e dispute is 

dues Year Dues pending 

Income Tax 
143 (3) 2009-10 10,17,08,240 Commissioner of Income tax 

Act, 1961 (appeals) 

Income Tax 
143(3) 2011-12 12,63,710 

Commissioner of Income tax 
Act, 1961 (appeals) 

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education a nd Protection Fund by the Company; 

(viii) The Company did not have accumulated losses as a t year end. The Company has incurred cash 
losses dur ing the current fi nan cial year as well as in the preceding financial year; 

(ix) On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not accepted any loans from any financial institution or banks neither has it 
issued debentures; 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the representations made by the 
management, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or 
financial institutions; 

(xi) On the basis of the records examined by us, we have to state that, the Company has not obtained 
any term loans during the year; 



(xii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and accord ing to the 
information and explanations given to us, neither hL1s any instance of m3tcriz.l fraud been 
not iced or reported by the Company during the year, nor have we been informed of any such 
ins ta nce. 

FOR L. J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 105313W 
CHARTERED 1\CCOU 1TA 'TS 

LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPREITOR 
Membe rship No. 30917 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th May, 2015 



.· 
1crrYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
CIN: U80100MH2006PLC158595 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2015 

Particulars 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholder's Funds 
Share Capital 
Reserves and Surplus 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Long term trade payable 

Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 

Total 

II. Assets 

Non-Curr·ent Assets 
Fixed assets 

Tangible assets 
Non-current investments 
Long term loans and advances 

Current Assets 
Inventories 
Cash and bank balances 
Short-term loans and advances 
Other current assets 

Total 

Signifirllnt Accounting Policies 
~!otes ,,11 foinn nLial Staternl!nts 

.AS PER OUH REPOI{T ANNEXED 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 

PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 30917 

Place: Muml>ai 
D<lled· l\l1y ·w. 20 1 'i 

Note No 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

AI;, • 'd fl' I 
1 td ')0 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

34,300,000 
330,850,160 

330,002 

575,550 
554,461,901 

920,517,614 

1,839,187 
270,016,000 

79,048,647 

548,575,590 
796,229 

14,712,333 
5,529.628 

920,517,614 

As at 

3 1st March, 2014 
~ 

34,300,000 
338,011,819 

330,002 

856,550 
565,872,757 

939,371,128 

3,960,123 
270,000,000 
127,163,647 

50 1,205,821 
103,974 

13,199,788 

23,537,TS_j 

939,371,12 'I l 
---, 

l 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 



CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 

' 
CIN: U80100MH2006PLC158595 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 .. 1 MARCH, 2015 

Particulars 
Note No 

Year Ended Year Ended 

31st March 2015 31st March 2014 
~ ~ 

I. INCOMES 

Revenue from operat ions 13 6,355,000 . 
Share of Loss from JV (6,300) -
Other Income 14 857,890 -

Total 7,206,590 -

II. EXPENSES 

Cost of Operations 15 55,878,177 5,613,538 
Changes in inventor ies of fin ished goods, work-in-progress and 
Stock-in-Trade 16 (17,369,769) (5,613,538) 
Financial costs 17 1,041,260 933,648 
Other expenses 18 2,697,644 2,366,792 
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 2.120,936 884,715 

Total 14,368,248 4,185,155 
Loss before tax (7,161,658) (4,185,155) 
Tax expence: 

- Current tax - -
- Deferred tax - -

Loss for the year (7,161,658 (4,185,155} 
Prior Period Adjustments 19 - {72,881] 
Net Loss for the year (7,161,658 (4,112,274) 
Earning per equity share (Face Value of ~ 10 /·each) 

Basic and Diluted 20 (143 (821 

Significant Accounting Policies Anexure I 
Notes on Financial Statements 1 to 30 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. fOR AND ON BEHALF OF T HE BOARD 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 1 05313W 
CI IARTERED ACCOUN~ 

~L ' JU&o. I 
~r ~'i>q~ -- .DP' •u~ntNDE 

( ·::· ~v..J:' ; DI~CTOR 
.;;.• ~ ~ 

DIN: 0 10671 
LALIT KOTHARI 
PROPRIETOR •c,s._..RT~~~ ~ .. 

~ 
Membership No. 30917 _, _j:;J 

'.V ,.,.,1 
·~~ 

' SDUMBRE Place: Mumbai 
011~ 

DIRECTOR 
Dated: May 20. 2015 03143549 



CITVGOlD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
CIN: U80100MII2006PLC158595 
CASU FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCil 2015 

I. Cash flows arising from operating activities 
Net l oss before tax as per Profit and loss Account 

Add 1 {Less) : 
Interest paid 
Depreciation and Amortisation 
Prior Penod (Interest Income) 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
Add I {Less) : 
(Increase) 1 Decrease in Inventories 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payables & Other Current liabilities 
(Increase) I Decrease in Trade and other receivables 
Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cash flow in the course of Operating Activities 

II. Cash flows arising from Investing activities 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Interest Income 
Proceed from long term Investment 
(Increase) I Decrease in loans and Advances 
Net Cash flow in the course of Investing Activities 

Ill. Cash flows arising from Financing activities 

Inflow I {Outflow) on account of: 
Increase I (Decrease) in Unsecured loans 
Increase 1 (Decrease) in Business Advance 
Proceeds towards allotment of preference share 
Interest and Finance Charges Paid 

Net Cash flow in the course of Financing Activities 

Net Increase in cash and cash Equiva lents ( I+ II + Ill) 
Add: Balance at the beginning of the yeat· 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 11) 

As at 31st March, 2015 
~ 

-
2,120,936 

-

(47,369,769) 
(11,691,856) 
16,695,602 

-

48,115,000 

{7,161,658) 

2,120,936 
(5,040,722) 

r 4 2.366,0231 
(47,406,74 5) 

(16,000) 

(16,000) 

48115 000 
692,255 
103,974 

796.229 

Cash on Hand 76.5 11 

Bani: Balances 111 Cmrent Accounts 7 19,7 18 

As at 31st March, 2014 

-
884,715 
r72 881) 

-

(5,613,538) 
(74,028,483) 
(20,872,184) 

(3,267,922) 

72,881 
(20.000,000) 

~ 

(4,112,274) 

811.B34 
(3,300,440) 

(103,782,127) 
(107,082,567) 

(10,000,000) 1--------1 
(29,927,119) 

(21.589,000) 
135,000,000 

113,411,000 
(23,598,685) 
23,702,659 

103 ,974 

7·~ .Htl2 

2':1. 1 ~z 

Cash and Cash Equivalents a t the end of Ute year 796,229 103,974 
~---------~--------------~---------------L--------~----------~----------L----------

AS PI:-.R OUR REPOR1 A£\ (';EXEIJ 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

~~0~~ 
(..; #~ I!! l 

LALIT KOTHARI .;_M,.~-.J ,j 
PROPRIETOR ~- 9'~ 
Membership No. 30917 #4RTEntO ~ 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 20.2015 

-

-

FOR AND ON BEIIALF OF THE BOARD 

-<.-.t-~..£..1~~ 
~I RECTOR 

DIN: ~140671 

~# ~ 

SDUMBRE 
DIREC1 OR 
03 143519 
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CITVGOLO EDUCATION RESEARCH LJM'ITED 
CIN: U80100MH2006PLC158595 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR ENDED 3 1" I'-1ARCII 2015 

ANNEXURE I 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Citygold education research Limited is a hmu ed Company dom1ciled in India, mcorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The ob1ect of the 
company is to establish an university, to disseminate and advance knowledge and promote educational activities and to acquire, sell, 
construct, exchange, des1gn, develop, promote or otherwise dealm the land commerical and residentia.l complex ,integrated townships etc. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The fi nancial statements have been prepared and presented complymg the scct1on 134(5) of Comparues Act, 2013 In accordance w1th the 
accounting principles generally accepted In India and In accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 o 
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Guidance Notes and other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

II. USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financ1al statements in conformity With the generally accepted accountmg prinCiples requires the m,magement to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liab1hties on the date o 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between acrual results and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known I materialized. 

Ill. REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will accure to the Company and revenue can be reliably 
measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made and that there 1s buyer's commitment to make the 
complete payme nt. 

A. Re venue from s ale of prope rties /rights 
Revenue IS recognised to the extent that It is probable that the economic benefits will accrue to the company and the revenue can be reliabaly 
measured and also when 1t is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection w1ll be made and that there IS buyer's commitment to make the 
complete payment. 

B. Interest 

Interest Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate app(icable. 

C. Othe r Income 
Other incomes and costs/expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are e:~med •>r mcurred. 

IV TANGIBLE FIX EO ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 
a Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accum\llated depreciation I amortiSation and accumulated 
impalnnentlosses, 1fany. 

t. Depreaation Is prov1ded on the straight hne method method on the bas1s of useful hfe of th£> ~sset m the manner spec,fi ed in Schedule II to 
the C.ompames Act. 2013. Depreciation on additions to asseL~ or on sJie/Jisposal of assets 1s calculated pro-r.na from the date of such 
oddillon, or upto the datt! of such sale/disposal, as the Cuse may be. 

V INVENTORIES 
All mvcmones .ore Sidled at Cost or Net Rt-abZ<Jble Value, whiCht•vt•· is lower 

'lncomplt'lc Pnl)Ccts' mclude cost of incomplete prop~rties for wh1ch the: C<llnpan}' h..1s not entered toto sale agreements and mother c:o~cs 
when? the revenue recogmllon IS postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also Include motJ:~I project costs that rdate directly to a (prospenivel 
proJPct, incun·ed for the purpose of securing the pro,cct. Thes, costs ar.: rl'cogn1zed as expenditure for the yecr m wh1ch they are onCllrrcd 
unless they arc separatelv identifiable and It Is probable that th• rcspecuvc p1 OJect wi ll be obtaoner1. 

Cost oncluded m inventory 1nclude costs incurred upto the complcuon of the proJe~t V17- cost of land I nghts, value of I·SI. materials. serv1ces 
and other expenses (includmg borrowing costs) attnhutable to the projects. Cost fom10la used 1s average cost. 

VI PROJECT EXPENSES 
In respect of major proJects mvolvmg construction, related pre-operational expenses fonn part of the Inventories capcwhsed E~-penses 
capiwhsed to mventories include applicable borrowing costs till the date of completion of the construcnon project. 



--

ClTYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCII LIMITED 
CIN: U8 0100MH2006PLC15859S 

NOTES TO T HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCil 2015 

VII. INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified mto Current and Non Current I Long Term Investments. Current mvesunents are stated at lower of cost and faor 
value. Long term investments are stated at coSL A provisoon for duninullon is made to recognize decline, other than tempor.~ry, m the value 
oflong term investments. 

VIII. BORROWING COSTS 
Interests and other borrowing costs (including front end processing fees and related professional and other costs) attril.utable to qualifymg 
assets are allocated as pan of the cost of constnoction I development of such assets. Such allocatlon os suspended during extended periods in 
which active development os interrupted. Front-end fees, processing fees and other 'one time' charges are amortised over the period of the 
related borrowing. but nol exceeding a period of three years. Other borrowmg costs are charged to the Profit and Loss St •tement. 

IX. SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company has a single segment namely "Educational and construction of Educational Institution· Therefore the comp:my's busmess does 
not fall under different business segments as defined by AS - 17- "Segmental Reporting• issued by ICAI. Further, the Company's operations 
are rcstrlcted to a sinRie l(eol(raphical segment 

X. EARNING PER SHARE 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dovidlng the net profit or loss for the period attrlbutable to equity sharehold••rs by the weighted 
average numbers of equity shares outstandmg dunng the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted eammg per shares, the net profit or 
loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstandmg du lng the period are 
ad lusted for the effects of all dilutlve potential equity shares. 

XI. TAXATION 
Income tax expense compnses Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit Provision for current tax os made on the basts of the assessable 
mcome at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability os cakulated by applymg 
tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Bal~nce Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are rec<>gmzed, only if there 
os a VIrtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the canying amounts of deferred ta..~ 
assets are reVIewed to reassure realization. 
In Case. the company Is liablle to pay income ta~ under SeCtion 115 !8 of Income Tax Act. 1961 (i.e. MAT). the amount of ax paod in excess o 
normal tax IS recognosed as an assets ( MAT Credo! Entitlement) only of there Is convincing evidence for reali:z.allon of S< ch asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitlement Is reviewed at each Balanceshcet date 

XII. IMPAJRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as Impaired when the carrymg cost of the asset exceeds Its recoverable value. An impairment loss iS< harged to the Profit 
& t.oss Account in the year In which the asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment Loss recognized on prior period~ IS reversed of th"re 
has been a change in the estomate of recoverable value. 

XJII PROVISIONS , CONTINGENT I.IABIU TI ES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
Provisions mvolving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there os present obligati< 11 as a result of pdst 
events and its probable there will be an outflow of resources. Contongent loabilities are not recognised but are disclt•sed in the financo.1l 
statement.Conongentassets arc neither recognosed not disclosed m the financial statements 



CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED I 
CIN: U80100MH2006PLC158595 I 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015 T 
I 

1 SHARE CAPITAL: J!n~ 
Particulars As at A~ at 

31st March 2015 31st M:trch, 2014 
a) AUTHORISED CAPITAL 

50,000 (P.Y. 50.000) Equity Shares oft 10/ - each 500.001' 500,000 
2,25,500 (P.Y. 2,25,500) 8% Non Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of t 100/ -
eiich 2~.550,000 ~2.550,000 

1,12,500 (P.Y. 1,12,500) 10% Non Cumulative Non -Convertible Redeemable Preference 
Shares of t 100/- each I 1.250.000 11.250.000 

3,28,700 ( P.Y. 3,28,700 )Preference Shares oft 100/- each 32.870.000 32.870 000 
67.170,000 67.170.000 

b) ISSUED, SUBSCRlBED & PAID UP 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of t 10/- each 500.000 500,000 
2,25,500 (P.Y. 2,25,500) 8% Non Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of~ 100/ -
each, fully paid 22.550,000 22.550,000 
1,12,500 (P.Y. 1,12,500) 10% Non Cumulative Non -Convertible Redeemable Preference 
Shares oft 100/- each lJ .250.000 11,250.000 

3UOO,OOO 34,300,000 

c) ReconCJ!Iatlon of the number of shares outstanding at the b Rinnlnl! and at the end of repomng year : 
31st March 2015 31st March, 2014 

Equity Preference Preference Equity Preference Preference 
(Convertible) (Non-Convertible) (C<Inverlible) (Non·Converllble) 

Number of Shares at the Beginning 50,000 225,500 112,500 50,000 225,500 
Addf[Less) : 
Issue during the year 112.500.00 
Buyback during the year 
Redemption during the year 
Conversion duting the year 
At the end of the reporting year (Nos) so 000 225,500 112,500 50,000 225 500 J 12.500 

d) Shares held bv Its holdlnR cornoanv or Its ultimate holdlnR company subsidiaries or associates of the holding comoanv or the ulunl.ll<' hmrtlnQ cr lll!J.J:IY: 
31st March 2015 31st 1\l.trch, 2014 

Equity Preference Preference EliU itV f rcference Preference 
(Convertible) (Non-Convertible) (Conveniblc) (Non·Convertlble) 

Holding Company of Reporting Company (HCRC): 
Hubtown Ltmlted with Beneficiary Owners 50,000 50.000 
Others 225 500 112 500 - 225,500 112.500 

Total 50,000 225,500 112.500 50,000 225,500 112,500 - -
@ 

\)CAT/o1-

~ 0~ ..; ~ ,...... """ "' 
1..i ~I o >II 

C> ~ 

it ~ ~/ +() 
~ v '·' 
~~El1EO~ :-:._·-·· 

-



CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
CIN: U80100M II2006 1'LC158595 
NOTES TO T liE FINANCIAL STATEI\1ENTS FOR TliE YEAR ENDED 3 1• MARCil 2015 

e) Shareholders holdong more th~n live nercent of holdinl!' . 
J lst March 20 15 31st Mardi 20 14 

Nos % of llo ldiustS Nos % of Holdin..s 
Eq uity: 
llubtown Llm1ted with Benefi Ciary Owners 50.000 100 50.000 100 

Equity Shares Total 50000 100 so 000 tO O 
Preference Shares: 
Aiken Mana.~tement and Fmancial Services Pvt Ltd 20,900 9.27 20,900 9.2.7 
llarektishna Securities Pvt Ltd 20,900 9 27 20,900 92.7 
Empower India Limited 41,700 1849 o!1.700 184 9 
Signor.~ Fmance Pvt Ltd 16,700 7 4 1 16,700 7.41 
Lilac Med1dnes Private Umited 20,900 9.27 20,900 927 

Sonal Cosmetic (EXJ>orts) ltd 20,900 9.27 20,900 927 

Raw Gold Securities Private Um1ted 8,400 3.73 8,400 3.73 

Prabhav Industries Ltd 41,700 18.49 41,700 18.49 

Sona1 Sil Chern Limited 12,500 5.54 12,500 5.54 

Sona l intemational Ltd 16,700 7.41 16,700 7.41 

Dvnachcm Pharmaceuticals Limited 4 200 1.86 4200 186 

Preference Shares Total 225 500 100.00 22S 500 100 

Preference Shares (Non-convertible) 
Celestial Soaces Private Llm1led 112 500 100 112 500 100 

Preference Shares Total L12 500 100 112 500 100 

f) 
The nghts, prefl.'rences and restrictions anachmg to each class of sh.1res 1ntludong restriroons on the d1stnbuuon of diVIdends and tht! rep.1yment ol cap1tal: 

Equity Sh a re 
The company 11.1s J ~Ingle cL1Ss or equity shares h.wong a p.lr v.1lu< of 10/· per share E:1ch holder of equ1ty share I> enutled tn one vote per share. The 
company decla1 cs and pays d1V1tlcntl 1n Indian rupee<. The d1v1dcnd proposPcl by tl•e Boilrd of Directors 1s suhtc<t to the approval 01 ~hareholclcrs 1n th< 

tenruon~ annu~i general meeung 
In lhe event ol hqu1dauon of company, lhe holders or equ1ty shares w1ll be entitled to rece1ve rema1nmg a~sets of the company, fter dostobutlon ol •II 

tlreferent,;ll amounts. The d1<tnbuL10n will be in proport>on to the number or equ1ty sh.~res held by lhe shareholders. 

Prefe re nce Shares 
8% Non curnulMIVP convertible Prcr..,rencc Sh:~rcs of · 100 each The !'reference Sh~res of the Company shall bt' converted 1nto fully p ud equ1ty shares of 
the Company on or after 1st Apnl, 20 12 or on such other dat•· as mav ""' do•cldt-d by Board of 01rcctors or the Comp~ny by exerc1smg a crll opt1on veS1ed In 
the Comp.l•IY for conversion ~r thr l'rt·f.,r,·nce Shares on such tem>S .uul condluons as the Bo.ml of D1 rectors nur deem Ot. The c.~ II option Ins however n•1t 

been exercise.! by the Company t1il !htr·. 

10% Non cumulative non convcr11hlt• 1 ed~cm~ble l'refcrcncr~ Sh.lf<'S of 100 e,,ch 

2 R[Sf!WI::S ANI> SURPLUS: ----r-
( I n~) 

-- --- - - r:-. __ ,,,at A' a t 

l'.l_!:.ticl!_!!!_!:'-- - - :{ 1\t f\l.lfCh, ZO lS 'l h tM.lrch,2011 

-- -
Sl'curitie., Premium Account 

3,.38,000( 1'. Y.:!~l8.000) 1'1 Clt'l til! •' •lure~ sold ,H prcm1u111 of 1.1011/· J'll'l slo IIC 

!!a lame as p.-r last B.1l.111Ce Sh~t 
!71,tliiO.OOU 248,0~0.UCI0 

123.~'.1• (H il 
Add· Ad.llll< •n dunn~ tlw ~.,.,,r 
l.t'S' ·Oeducuon dunnR the; Vt':ll 

Balan<<' .rt the end of thl' year (A) 
37 1.800 000 i7i80n,(1()0 

Surplu~ I nth~ st.)lement of prulll .uul Lo" (33i8tU82l (29,b7!i.'lllll) 
!l.1ianC•'D P•·r last B.1b1 ·r .• ·l't 17 lbl.65B) r~.u! z~•1 

I tr11· th•.- year 
t .. •s• .!J duct1on dunnR th• :c11 (40.949,84 01 f33 788, 182 
Ba lance .1tlhe cod of the Vf'ar (81 

Total ( A+ B) 
330.850,160 338 011 ,8 111 

3 OTIICR LONG 1 ERM LIABILITI ES: As at 

( In~ 

As at 

Particulars 
31st March 2015 :un March 2014 

Othe1 tndP pavabics 
330.00Z 3::!l,OOl 

- --
~ 

330,002 J30.00Z 

.r.- -...:::-... 

- C, I\IIU f ~ 



CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
CIN:U80100MH2006PLC1S8S9S 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015 -
6 FIXED ASSETS (In~~ 

GROSS BLOCK DEPREICI\TIO\ NET BLOCK 

PARTICULARS As at Additions Deductions/ As at Up to Provided Deductions/ Up to As at As at 
1st April, during Adjustments 31st March, 1st April, during the Adjustmen b :llst Mdrdl, 31st March, 31st March, 

2014 the year 2015 2 014 year 2015 2015 2014 

Tangible Assets: 

Compute r 2,580,602 2,580,602 2,528,598 S2.004 2.5B0.602 52,004 

Furniture 15,396,585 15,396,585 11,718,211 1,839 187 P.557.398 1,839.187 3.678.374 

Office Equlpments 727,762 . 727,762 498,01 7 229,745 72?.762 229,745 

GRAND TOTAL 18,704,949 . 18,704,949 14,744,826 2,1 20,936 16,865.7 62 1,839,187 3,960,123 
Previous year 18,704,949 18,704,949 13,860,111 884,715 14,744.826 3,960,123 
Note: Depreciation has been provided on Straight Llne BasiS. Also see Significant Accounting Policies. 



CITYGO\.D EDUCATION Rf.SEARCIII.IMITF.O 
CIN: U80t00MH2006P\.C15859S 

NOTE.'i TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TilE YEAR EN OED 31., MARCH 2015 

4 TRAOEPAYABLES: 

Particulars 
Macro,Small and Medium Enterprises (refer footnote) 
Trade payable 

Total 

Footnote: 

(In~ 
As at As at 

3 1st March, 2015 31st Marcb,2014 

575.550 856,550 

575,550 856,550 

As per Information available with the company regarding dues to Macro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under tht> Micro Small Medium Ent~rprlses 
Development, Act 2006(MSMEO Act). none of the suppliers of the company are registered under M5MEO Act. and the same has been relied upon by the 
auditors. 

5 OTIIER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Particulars 
Statutory dues 
Advance> received for projects 
Business Advance from related party 
Advances received from Customer 
Interest Accrued but not due 
Other payables 
Coventurer Account Payable 

7 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

Total 

fNon Trade, unless otherwise spedllcd) 

Particulars 
lnvestn1ent in Equity Shares: 
150,000 Equity shares or face value or 10/· each 
)lneshwar Multltrade Private Limited 

Capatallnvestment an Partnership Firm (Refer footnote a) 
M/s lllslng Glory Developers 

Capital Investment In )oint Venture (Rcfu footnote b) 
Hinterland Flntrade )V 

Total 

Footnotes: 
Details of InvestmentS m~de In capital of Partnership firm and )oint Venture: 

a) Partnership Firm 
Mfs Rlsing Glory Developers 

(In~ 
As at As at 

31st March, 2015 J l stMarcll 2~ 
1,917,458 6.37~.729 

73.315,545 540,2011,000 
1.608,000 9,953.000 
6,750,000 9.2~0.000 

615,372 
3,363,771 'H.028 

466,891.755 -
554.%1901 565 8"'2.757 

(In~ 

As at As at 
31st March, 2015 31st March 2014 

270,000.000 270,(100.000 

10.000 

6,000 

270,016,000 270,000.000 

~-,-------------------------------------------.--------~J~l~st~M7a_r_c~h~,2~0~1~S~-------r----------~3~1-st~~~1-ar-c7h-.~20~1~4~--------

Sr Name ofPartnca·s Capital ProHt Sharing Ratio Cnpital Contribution Profit Sharing Jlalio 
No ConanbuUon 
1 Hubtown Limited 10,000 4.78% 
2 Ackruli Safe11.uard Svstem Private Limited 10,000 4.76% 
3 Catv2old Education Research Limited 10 000 4.76% 
4 Citvf!old Farming Private Lamlted 10.000 4.76% 
S Dlvinltl Projects Pnvate Limited 10 000 4.76% 
6 ltalitious Oevelo~ers Limited I 0.000 4.76% 
7 Headland Farming Private Limited 10 000 4.76% 
8 lteddle Knowledf!C Private Lhnlted 10,000 4.76% 
9 Heet Builders Private Umlted 10,000 4.77% 
10 Hoary Realty Limited 10 000 4.76% 
11 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Adalanl Private Limited 10,000 4.76% 
12 Hub town Bus Termhlal Ahemdabad) Pnvatc Limited 10.000 4.76% 
13 Hubtown Bus Terminal Mehsana) Private Limited 10 000 4.76% 
14 Hub town Bus Terminal Surat) Private Limited 10,000 4.76% 
15 Hubtown Bus Terminal Vadodara) Private Limited 10,000 4.76% 
16 lloYncst Premises Private Limited 10 000 4.76% 
17 Sunstream Citv Private Limited 10,000 4.77% 
18 Upvan lake Resort Private Limited 10,000 4.76% 
19 Vega Developers Private Limited 10 000 4.76% 
20 Whitebud Developers Limited .0.000 4.76% -= 



CITYGO LD EDUCATION RF.SEARCII LIMITED 
CIN: U801 OOMII2006PLC158595 
NOTES TO TH E FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015 

b ) Co- Ventu rer 
llintertand Fintr.~de IV 

31st March 2015 31st Ma r ch, 2014 
S r Name of Co- Venturer Capital Profit Sharing Ratio Capital Contribution Profit Sha ring Ratio 
No Contribution 

1 CltYgold Education Research Llm1ted 6000 60% . . 
2 Rub1>. Tradmg Pnvat!' Linuted 4 000 40% . 

TOTAL 10000 100% . . 
Note: The Partnership was incorpor.oted on lst)une, 2014 

8 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (In~ 

As at As at 
Particulars 3 1s t March 2015 31st Mar ch, 201 4 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
Advances to l.:ond owners 79,015,781 127,130,781 
Secunty Deposits 32,866 32,866 

Total 79 048 647 127,163 647 

9 INVENTOR1 E.~ (lo~ 

As a t A\ at 
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st Ma• ch 201 4 
Incomplete ProJt:tl at cost (Refer foot note) 548,575,590 so 1,205,821 
(Valued at lower of cost or net re.ohs.:oble value) 

Total 548.575.590 501.205 821 

Foot note : Out of the above, L.md admeasunng to 173.87 acres have been mortgaged m f.JVour of ECL FonJncc Lumted for loan availed by llret Bualders 
Pnvate Lim1ted, a fellow subsidary. 

1 0 TRADE RECEIVABLES (In ~ 

As a t A, a t 
Particulars 3 1st March, 2015 31st Ma rch 20 14 
Balances w1th Bank 

on current Account 719,718 29,172 
Cash on Hand 76,511 74,802 
I 
I Total 796,229 103 974 

:11 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (In~ 
As at A~at 

Parllculars 31st March 2015 31stMarch 2014 
Other loans and advances: 

Advancr lncomt• Tax (Net of Prov1s1ons ~ 1,07,500/-, (P.Y. ~ 1,07,500/") 4,712,333 3,399,788 
Advances to otht·rs 10,000,000 10,000,000 
Advance towards share applicatiOn money 

Total 14,712,333 13 399,788 

1.2 OTII£ R CURRENT ASSETS (In~ 

As at A~ at 
Particulars 31st March 2015 3lst March 2014 
Other rece1va bles (Refer footnote) 5.529,628 23.537,775 

Total 5 529628 23 537 775 

Note :The Company owns certam parcels of land whach are in the name of nominees, due to tech meal reason, the company intended to sell certa1n parcels o 
l:md and to regularize the same the company bad pa1d necessary Stamp Duty. However the intended sale transaction did not materialized and the Company 
has applied for refund of the same. As the parcels of the land was stand1ng In the name of nomonees and on which the stamp duty was paid. the rc fund is 
expected to be received on the name or the nominees who would be rece1ving it in a trusteeshap capac1ty and will forthnghtly renmd 1t to the rompany. The 
Stamp Duty paid .tmount is included on other rece1vables amounting to~ 1,96,80,750/- -- o-~.,.~ 

m ~y ''-' ~ 
~ ;if ~ (~ V'"~ ~~ 

1£-o ~ ~~ 
~ => ~ " ~ ' ' . ~ ~~ ~ 

~. ~ 
1 *CI\~ 
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ClTYGOlD EDUCATION RESEAROI UMrrED 
CIN: U80100MII2006PLC158595 -
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT£Mt."NTS FOR TilE YF.AR ENDED 3 1" MAROI 2015 

13 REVENUE FROM BUSINESS OPERATIONS ( In _!1 
As at As at 

Particulars 3 1st March 2015 31st MMCh 201 ~ 
R~v~nu~ from busln~ss o~ratlons 
Sale o f Plot 6,355,000 

Total 6,355,000 

14 OTHER lNCOME (In~ 

As at As at 
Particulars 31st Mardi 2015 31st M.Mch 20H 
Stamp duty rdund lncom• 857,890 

Tot~ I 857,890 

15 COST OF OPI:.RATIONS (~ 
A.s at As at 

Par ticulars 3 1st March 2015 31st March 20th 
Land/Rights AC<Iulrtd 55,272.065 4,986 855 
Approval and <OO"llltatlon Ext~'nst> 30000 
Other Direct dtvelorment 606,112 596683 

Total 55 878.177 5 613 538 

16 CHANCES IN INVEI'ITORIES 0. FINISHED GOODS, WORK- IN -PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE ( In ~ 

A.s at A.s at 
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March zo.~ 
Opening Inventory 

- lncomplett rruJ~ 501.205.821 +95.59. 283 
Loss: Closing Inventory 

- lncomplet~ Projects 548.575.590 501.20S.82 1 

Total (4-7,369 769 (5613,~ 

17 FINANCIAL COSTS lnt') 

As at A.s at 
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2~!J__ 
lntere,;t 
Body CorpOratts 684.213 
Interest on Dt·l•v•.l JU~mtnt 357,047 '13 • . f>~ 

Total 104-1260 933 f>48 

18 OTHER EXPENSES _l in_!) 
A.s at As at 

Particulars 31st Mardi 2015 31st !'torch 201 + 
Prof~lonal Fe..: 2325.025 101.833 
FilllnR fees 43.303 1 ).307 
Stamp duty P•ld - 2,181,225 
Other Ex~nses {Refer footnottl 329.316 6U27 

Total 2 697 644 2.3f>h 792 

Footnote: 
Auditors Remuneration (looclooded In the other cxptn<cs) 

Audit Ftes 35.000 35.000 
Umottd Rtvoew fees 15.000 10,000 
Servtc~ T;ax on abovt -

soooo 4>000 

19 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (ln t') 
As at A.s ~t 

Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2'114 
Credit rtladngto ~ar11tr year 
- lnttr~st lncoon• 72,88 1 

Total 72881 

20 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (In t') 
As a t As at 

Particulars 3 1st March, 2015 31st March 2014-
-

Net Loss os per Statement of Profot and 1055 available for Equity Shareholders (~) (7.161.658) (4,112.274) 

WeiRh~ •vera~e numbt-r of tqulty shar"' ooo~ end of the ~·r ( Nos..) 50.000 50.000 
Earning (l<'r ~utty shan: (Nominal Valut ~~r4} 1- · -
EarnlnRbtfore/aftt•r e.ro•nnhnarvlfef{,~ ,;;:1 ~ ~ ,_6cft. ~~ (Ill Ba~lc and doluted ({) ~ "!;.• j8Z1 

,i;;;r:J P) \!!':': lL !q'/ "\: jp\\._ 

~~) ~:~~~; -~<. ~ I v 
.n. "\: 

7 *CIIt.~ -



CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
ClN: U80100MB2006PLC158595 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCil 2015 
21 RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE 

a) Names of Re lated parties and Description of Relationships 

HOLDING COMPANY 
Hubtown Limited 

FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
ABP Realty Advisors Pnvate Lim1ted 
Ackruti Safeguard Systems Private Lim1ted 
Adhivitiya Properties Lim1ted (Upto August 31, 20H) 
Amav Gruh Limited (Upto February 28, 2015) 
Citygold Farming Private Limited 
Citywood Builders Private Limited (From November 29,20 14) 
Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 
Divimti Projects Private Lunited 
Gujarat Akrutl • TCG Biotech Limited 
Hahtious Developer Limited 
Headland Fanning Pnvate Limited 
I! eddie Knowledge Private Limited 
Heeler llospitality Private Limited (upto 31st March. 2015) 
Heet Builders Private Limited 
India Development And Construction Venture Ca1mal Pnvate Lumted 
)oynest Premises Private Limited 
Merrygold Buildcon Private Limited (upto 31st March, 2015) 
Sheshan Housing & Area Development Engineers Lim1ted 
Upvan Lake Resorts Private Limited 
Urvi Build Tech Limited 
Varna I lousing Limited 
Vega Developers Private Ltm1ted 
Vishal Nirman (India) Limited (upto 31st March, 2015) 
Vishal Techno Commerce Lim1ted 
Yantti Buildcon Private Limited 

FIRM IN WJJJCH TH£ COMPANY IS A PARTNER 
M/s Rising Glory Developers 

JOINT VENTURE IN WHICH TilE COMPANY IS A CO -VENTURER 
Hinterland FintTade )V 

Note: Related party relationships are as identified by the Company and r elied upon bv the Auditors 



, 

CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEA RCH LIMITED 
CIN: U80100MII2006PLC158595 
NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1" MARCil 2015 

b). Transactions with Related Parties (In~ 
Finn in which )oint Venture in which 

Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Company Is a company Is a Co-
Na ture ortransaction partner Venturer 

1) Business Advances Received/ Recovered/ Adjusted 
Hubtown Limtted 13,234,000 

(162,500,000) 

2) Business Advances Given/Repaid/ Adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 21,579,000 

(152,500,000) 
3) Loans and o~dvances Given/ Re paid/ Adjusted 

Hubtown Ltmtted 
(31,542,000) 

4) Advances repaid, t·e ceived towards proj~ct 
Joyncst PremtSes Pnvatc Luntted 90,784.455 

(75,900,000) 

5) Share of Loss from Jont venture 
llimerland Fmtro~de JV 6 ,300 

(·) 

6) Capi ta l Contribution In Par'lnership Firm 
Rising Glory Developers 10,000 

() 
7) Capital Contribution in Joint Ve nture 

llinte rland Frntr.1de JV 6,000 
(-) 

8) Balance Outstanding 
a) Business Advances 

Hubtown L.irnited 1,606,000 
(9,953,000) 

b) Loans and advances received towards p roject 
Joynest Pre mtSes Private Limtted 73.315,545 

(164,100,000) 
c) Other Payables 

Rismg Glory Developers 10,000 
(·) 

Hinterland Fmtrade JV 466,89 1,755 
(·) 

Note: PreVIous year figures are_gtven 111 brackets 



CITYGOlD EDUCATION RESEARCH liMITED 
CIN: U80100Mti2006PlC158595 

NOTES TO T ilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCil 2015 

22 a) The company has rece1ved permissions under BombayTen.mcy Agncultural Land Act (BTAL) from Revenue Oepanment for acquinngAgricultural Land in 
excess of ce1lmg hmit up to 621.0801 hectors In the taluka Khalapur District Raigadh, Maharastra whidl are valid till year 2017. 

b) The permissions under Bombay Tenancy and Agncultural Land Act (BTAL) from Revenue Department for acqumng Agricultural Land Ill exc--ss of ce1hng 
hm1t are subject to certam cond•tions 1mposed by the Government which state that the approvals /pernussions under MLR Code, Restoration ,f Land to ST 
Act, BTAL ACT, Po rests Acts, CRZ, NDZ and other sirn1lar laws wherever apphcable arc necessary. 

Z3 Advance oa1d for nurchasc ofland of current vear · 7 90 15,78lf:_(P. Y. 127 130 781/-) mcludes as under. 
I Particulars 2014-15 I 20 13-14 
I Advance pa1d to farmers for which no agreement have been entered I 65 499 2411 61,499 241 
LAdvances pa1d to farmers for which agreements have been execut"d in the name of I 13.516 5401 65 631540 

24 Advances recc•ved mclude ~ 7.33,15,545 receiVed from )oyncst !'remises Private Limited, a body incorporate w1th whom the company has e 1tercd mto a 
Memorandum of understanding for the )oint Development of an integrated Townsh1ps I SEZ at Khalapur. 

25 The Company hilS enter~'<l mas a Co Venture Ill Hmtcr Lan<l Fintrade )V and agreed to transfer L .. md adme.t~unn:• to ISS Acres (approx.) aloag with an 
amount of~ ~66.884,455/ f1·om the other covcnturcr received agJm~t the said land m the ear her years as per the te1 ms and conditions agreed upon . 

26 The Company IS 1n the process of acquisition of l.md I propertlt'S. Some of the lands purchased standmg 111 the 11.1me of nomm~es of Company are pen<hng for 
necessary p<'riDISSions from the Re,•enue Department. 

27 Debtors, Creditors and Loans and advances, rece1ved and pa1d, are subJeCt to confirmiltluns, reconc1hilllon and adjustments. 

28 In the opimon of The Board of D1rectors of the Company, all1tems of Current and Non Current Assets, Current and Non Current l.iab1hues anJ Loan and 
Advances continue to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are st;~ted m the balance sheets. 

29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (NOT PROVlOED FOR): 

Particulars 

A . Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts on account of:-

On account of properties purchased pend1ng registration and other formalit1es under different statutes, for 
which conOrmat1ons are pend mg. with regards to consideratiOn pa1d for the purchase of land through 
aru~reaator_ 

Income Tax Maner under Appeal w1th CIT for the F.Y. 2009-2010 (A.Y. 2010-11) 

Income Tax Matter under APlleal with CIT for the F.Y. 2011-2012lA.Y. 2012-131 
B. On account of Corporate Guarantee rssued by the Company to ECL Fmance l.1m1ted on behalf of Heel 

Bu1lders Privatr Limited. a fellow subsidary. 

As a t 
3 1s t March, 2015 

Amount not 
ascertainable at 

present 
9,79,58.240/-

12,63 710/-
1,41,00,00,000/-

(In~ 

As at 
31st March, 2014 

Arnot nt not 
ascerwtn.tb t at present 

9,82,08,240 /· 

Note: Interest 1 Penalty that may accure on ongmal dem,tnds are not ascertamablc, at present. The company has taken the necessary steps to prctect1ts 
pos1t1on with respect to the above referred clanns, wh1ch 1n 1ts opmion, b.tsed on professional/legal advice, arc not sustainable. 

30 Prev1ous year figures have bet-n regrouped/ redass1fied wherever necessary. 

AS PER OUR REPORT ANNEXED 

FOR L.J. KOniARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO 105313W 
CIIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ~._:::::;:1 A~ b.~ 

<; ~JUN'-1 cl 
I - ' n ._I-.""'~ C(, 
~---~ '/.,. -

LALIT KOTHARI 
J>ROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 30917 

Place: Mumba1 
Oated: May 20,2015 

I ..:i ~\)lA\3~\ ~ ) 
... ~ 
~..D.: c~~ vtr:ro r..ffo"" , -

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF HIE BOARD 

~ I I~ 
-r-r-~ur: 11111n• 

(._DIRECTOR 
DIN 'N140671 

t-~) 
~ASOUMBRE 

l ' ~~ DIRECTOR 
'-.. ~IN 03143549 
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CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
CIN: U80100MH2006PLC158595 
INCOMPLETE PROJECT AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 
SITE - KHALAPUR 

Particulars 

Opening WlP 
31/3/2014 

Civil Construction Expenses 
Civil Construction Expenses 56,875,538 
Electrical Expenses 33,675 

P urhcases Register 
P urchases fo r civil materials 16,1'10,304 

Other Construction Expenses 
Land development Expenses 91,148 
Survey charges 813,557 

Consultants 
Professional Fees 51,437,804 
Cons ultancy Charges 306,039 
Legal Fess 2,796,342 

Land Cost 253,086,922 

Indirect Expenses 
Conveyance 12,437 
Petrol Expenses 68,169 
Miscellaneous Expenses 63,227 
Repairs & Maintanance 212,677 
Security charges 1,869,018 
Tea, Coffee, Lunch Expenses 78,713 
Transport charges L 16,943 
Vehicle Expenses 25,843 
Photocopy Charges 50,529 
Hire Charges 247,856 
Housekeeping Charges 1,450.715 
Labour Charges 379,990 

Interest & Finance charges 
Interest Paid 114,997,472 
Bank charges 50,903 

Total 501,205,821 

(In~) 

Transfered to 
Statement of Incurred during ClosingWlP 

Profit and Loss thevear 31/3 / 2015 

853,463 - 56,022,0 75 
505 - 33,170 

242,199 - 15,898, 105 

1,368 - 89,780 
12,208 - 801,349 

771,866 - 50,665,938 
4,593 - 301,446 

41,961 - 2,754,381 

4,782,626 55,272,065 303,576,361 

187 - 12,250 
1,023 - 67,146 

949 - 62,279 
3,191 - 209,486 

30,605 604,265 l ,442,678 
1,181 1,847 79,379 
1,755 - 115,188 

388 - 25,455 
758 - 49,771 

3,719 - 24·1,136 
21,769 - ,428,946 

5,702 - 37 t288 

1,725,629 - 11:{,271,843 
764 - 50,140 

8,508,409 55,878,177 548,575,590 
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IN THE BOOKS OF CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 

Inter company transactions during the financial year 2014-15 And the balances as on 31 March, 2015 
NAMF OF THF' GROUP COMPANIES Transaction 

SCHEDULE VI GROUPING Other Current Other Current 

Hubtown Limited 
Associates 

IJoynest Premises Private Limited 
IEirm in which , is a Partner 
Rising Glory Developers 
Joint"· ·in which rnmn::~n· ·is a Co-venteurer 
Hinterland Fin trade JV 
TOTAL 

FOR L.J. KOTHARI & CO. 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 105313W 
CHARTERED ACCOU~ _ 

~B ':>"l-:oT~f# 
...f (')\ 

LALIT KOTHARI ~ MUMBAI ~ 'J 
PROPRIETOR ~'J}. ~~ 
Membership No. 30917 ~~ ~~'\'t 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 20, 2015 

Liabltties Liablities 
Line item Other Payables Balance Payable 

1,608,000 

73,315,545 

10,000 

466,891,755 
466,901,755 74,923,545 

ASSET 
Equitie-; Investment 

ESC 
500,000 

10,000 

6,000 
500,000 16,000 

FORANDONBEHALF OF THEBOARD 

- I~ 1. 
PRA~nr;­

DIRrtCTO R 
DIN: 031.\o671 

~~~ 
UMBRE 
ECTOR 

143549 
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